----- Original Messa~~

From: Sheila Doka

Sent: December 13, 2023 7:20 AM
To: Jennifer <cao@onoway.ca>
Subject: Community Hall

Good morning,

We have had the annual inspection done on the elevator and unfortunately it is in need of quite a few
repairs. It is my understanding that there has been money , $5000.00 budgeted by the Town for the
Community Hall, and if so can we have it to go towards the repairs? We are in the process of finding
companies to give us quotes on our repairs, but money is also a big option for our little group of 6
volunteers. | guess at some point we are going to have to sit down and ask the Town to start helping /
budgeting more with their building, as the utility costs, and up keep are killing us.

This hall is important to our Community, and we need to keep it open, but we are going to need some
help.

Please let me know, once it’s brought forward to Council in regards to the money that has always been
budgeted, but the hall never did receive, and maybe suggestions on how the Town can become more
involved with their building.

We have applied for a grant, but have yet to hear anything. This would be used to paint and possibly
upgrade the basement washrooms. We are still needing to paint the outside, to make it more appealing,
as it’s definitely in need of a face lift.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you, Sheila Doka President OFEA Sent from my iP



